From: Lynette M. Carney

To: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR

Cc: Pearson, Joseph; Turner, Matthew; Kaitlin M. Montz

Subject: SRC Mobile Equipment Discharge NFA (SERTs # 20221017N0O16-1)
Date: Monday, November 21, 2022 11:58:51 AM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is|

Hi Jeff,

On behalf of Superior Refining Company (SRC) | have attached the Immediate Action Report and NFA
Request for the October 17, 2022 mobile equipment discharge near the FCCU at the Superior
Refinery (SERTS # 20221017N0O16-1). Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Lynette

Lynette M. Carney, PG

Senior Geologist

Senior Environmental Consultant
Duluth, MN office: 218.529.7141
cell: 218.390.2019
LCarney@barr.com
www.barr.com

resourceful. naturally.
BARR

If you no longer wish to receive marketing e-mails from Barr, respond to communications@barr.com and we wiill
be happy to honor your request.
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engineering and environmental consultants

Immediate Action Report and NFA Request

To: Joseph Pearson, Superior Refining Company, LLC
From: Lynette Carney and Kaitlin Montz

Subject: Mobile Equipment Discharge Near FCCU

Date: November 21, 2022

Project: 49161468.03 100 104

WDNR SERTS: 20221017NO16-1

This report summarizes the immediate environmental response activities performed by Superior Refining
Company LLC (SRC) following a diesel fuel discharge from mobile equipment at the SRC Refinery in
Superior, Wisconsin (Figure 1).

Background

On the morning of October 17, 2022, SRC personnel identified an approximately 15-gallon diesel fuel
discharge on a gravel road south of the refinery’s Fluid Catalytic Cracking Unit (FCCU) (Photo 1; Figure 2)
resulting from a leaking piece of mobile equipment. SRC personal took immediate action to excavate the
material impacted by the discharge.

The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) was immediately notified of the discharge upon
discovery by SRC on October 17, 2022. The WDNR assigned spill tracking number 20221017NO16-1 to
the site. The associated WDNR Hazardous Substance Discharge Notification Form and site contact

information is provided in Attachment A.

Documentation of the immediate actions are being provided in accordance with NR 708.05 (6) and to
support a no further action request (NFA) under NR 708.09.

Field Activity Summary

The soil excavation response action was completed by SRC and their contractor on October 17, 2022, the
day of the discovery of the discharge. The size of the diesel fuel discharge on the ground surface was
limited to an area of approximately 10-feet long by 10-feet wide. Due to the small volume of the
discharge, there was limited vertical migration of the diesel fuel into the underlying soil. SRC contractors
excavated the contaminated material until no visual or olfactory evidence of petroleum impacts remained.

No field screening or confirmation sampling was completed.

Receptor Survey

No direct contact risks were identified in underlying soil based on the immediate response activities. No
impacts to surface water were identified and there is no risk of future surface water impacts based on the

immediate clean up and the site's location within the refinery. No groundwater risks were identified based
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To: Joseph Pearson, Superior Refining Company, LLC
From: Lynette Carney and Kaitlin Montz

Subject: Mobile Equipment Discharge near FCCU

Date: November 21, 2022

Page: 2

on the limited extent of the discharge and the absence of water supply wells within 500 feet of the
discharge location (Figure 2).

The nearest enclosed structure is a slab-on-grade refinery building approximately 40-feet to the
northwest. There is no risk of hazardous vapor accumulation in the structure due to the limited extent of
the discharge, immediate nature of the response actions, and the slab-on-grade construction.

Material Management

During the response excavation, the petroleum impacted material was transported to SRC's permitted
onsite storage building for secure and temporary staging prior to arranging for offsite disposal.
Approximately 2 cubic yards of petroleum impacted material was subsequently disposed of at Shamrock
Environmental, LLC (Shamrock) landfill in Cloquet, Minnesota under an existing facility waste profile
number. The petroleum impacted material was not quantified separately from other similar materials
awaiting disposal and was included in combined loads transported to the Shamrock landfill on October 17
and/or October 18, 2022. Representative Non-Hazardous Industrial Waste shipping manifests from these
dates are included in Attachment B.

Conclusions

Approximately 15-gallons of diesel fuel leaked from mobile equipment near the refinery FCCU on October
17, 2022. The contaminated material was immediately removed from the discharge site and stored in a
permitted onsite building prior to off-site disposal.

Based on the information provided in this report, the diesel fuel discharge was successfully and fully
remediated within several hours of discovery. The land use at the facility is industrial and is not expected
to change. The native underlying soil in the vicinity of the discharge is documented to be clay material. No
direct contact or vapor risks remain and no impacts to nearby surface water and groundwater receptors
were identified.

This report provides the required documentation to demonstrate that the immediate response action is
complete, and no further action is necessary to investigate or respond to this discharge. SRC is requesting
a no further action (NFA) determination from the WDNR for this discharge in accordance with NR708.09.

Site Photographs

Photo 1 Diesel Fuel on ground surface. Photo taken on October 17, 2022 by SRC.
Photo 2 Excavation activities. Photo taken on October 17, 2022 by SRC.
Photo 3 Excavation scrape extent. Photo taken by SRC on October 17, 2022.

Figures
Figure 1 Site Location
Figure 2 Receptor Survey
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Attachment A WDNR Hazardous Substance Discharge Notification Form and Site Contact Information

Attachment B Material Management Documentation





Site Photographs















- ot

nt. Photo taken

by SRC on October 17, 2022.





Figures





. Douglas S

o :ﬁ:_ﬂ"’ Gountyk }f
= y‘_—\\d[: % T ala

s

Ty alls ™

Mall
ey

Mariner

St Joseph

Llembia

ey

£ e
v
Tt

L7l
s

10.8.1, 2022-10-25 15:07 File: I\Client\Husky_Energy\Superior_Refinery\Maps\FCCU_ESP_2022\Figure 1 Site Location.mxd User: EMA

; ;
T_r_grou nd \ N\
= 00 SNl AR
\ =T i -'.‘.j—i A \\\ i
----- S s
R [ =]
: |
Enmr bl e B
S ar
Tl
il
A
¥ A
ol
L SRR
20 /i g R S e

Barr Footer: Al

5/

o i
P\\@’)

12

by 2 tr
2l
&

§i)

)

B
e, |

Site Location

-'- '\O'Irg_"_D\'_oc ks il

S

N N
= | S (BM 636)

Approximate
SRC Property
Boundaries for
Contiguous
Operations

Approximate
Fenceline Boundaries
for Refining-Related
Activities

0 750 1,500
| - o- ]
Feet

SITE LOCATION

MOBILE EQUIPMENT
DISCHARGE NEAR FCCU

Superior Refining Company
LLC (SRC) Superior, WI

FIGURE 1






Lake Superior

o
MW-3D\PZ;3D
B \MV\7 9B ‘
I )

. ’ . | | ~ ‘ % a8 ™ |
66\RZ-2/T,66 - [N

B , .
‘*" ., , ; 7 -3 * Site Location
iy - . 7

Area Water Supply Wells

Lake Michigan

|

IR &®
T Y A 4

Existing Facility Monitoring Well

»
G Existing Facility Monitoring Well &

Piezometer Pair

—) Groundwater Flow Direction

National Wetlands Inventory

l:l Emergent/wet meadow
[ | Filledidrained wetiand
B 0 - Forested
. N . 3 * o Open Water
¢ " C] Scrub/shrub
o W e,
5

= Perennial Stream

— — Intermittent Stream

Topo Map Vegetated Area

S

0 1,000 2,000

Feet
1 Inch = 1,000 Feet

&L

RECEPTOR SURVEY

MOBILE EQUIPMENT
DISCHARGE NEAR FCCU

Superior Refining
Company LLC (SRC)
Superior, WI
FIGURE 2

W ‘l' i o LY

Barr Footer: ArcGIS 10.8.1, 2022-10-25 15:25 File: I:\Client\Husky_Energy\Superior_Refinery\Maps\FCCU_ESP_2022\Figure 2 Receptor Survey.mxd User: EMA





Attachments





Attachment A

WDNR Hazardous Substance Discharge Notification Form and Site Contact Information





Hazardous Substance Discharge Notification Form - NR 706.05
Superior Refining Company LLC
2407 Stinson Ave., Superior, WI 54880
Phone: (715) 398-3533 Fax: (715) 398-8209

ﬁeporting Information

Name: [Joseph Pearson Phone: 763-218-9982

Date: (10/17/2022 Position: [Environmental Advisor
-Discharge Information

Date of Discharge: 10/17/2022 Time: 900

Amount Released: 15 gallons Duration: Unknown

Material/Product: Diesel Fuel SRC Response Time: | 1 hour

Discharge Location: |Roadway in front of FCCU ESP.

How Was Discharge Detected: |Discharge identified by onsite personnel during site walk with contractor.

Cause:
Leaky mobile equipment. Likely air compressor or crane.

Additional Information

Physical Characteristics: |Liquid

Chemical Properties;Diesel Fuel

Weather Conditions:34° F, Overcast, 15mph N wind

Possible Hazards: None

Excavated material until no petroleum impacts were

Immediate Corrective Action/Clean-up: observed.
Entities Performing Corrective Actions: Lakehead Construction
Direction of Discharge: [NA

Actual/Potential Impacts to Human Health: |None

Actual/Potential Impacts to Environment: |None

Agencies On-scene During Spill:{None

Further action needed (if any): |None

Amount reaching Navigable Waters: | None
Total Oil Storage Capacity of Tanks/Lines Material was Discharged From: Unknown
Secondary Containment Capacity: |NA

Steps Taken to Reduce Possibility of Recurrence: |Training staff on proper use of secondary containment.

Effectiveness of Monitoring Equipment: |N/A






Site Information:

Responsible Party:

Environmental Consultant:

Mobile Equipment Release
Site and Facility Contact Information

WDNR SERTS Number: 20221017NO16-1
Facility Identification Number: 816009590
Superior Refining Company LLC

2407 Stinson Avenue

Superior, Wisconsin

Douglas County, Wisconsin

SW s, SW 4 of Section 25, T49N, R14W
Latitude / Longitude: 46.69276 / 92.07450
WTM91 Coordinates: X: 361386, Y: 693110

Superior Refining Company LLC

Attn: Joseph Pearson, Environmental Advisor
2407 Stinson Avenue

Superior, WI 54880

Phone: (763) 218-9982

Email: joseph.pearson@cenovus.com

Barr Engineering Co.

Attn: Lynette Carney, Project Manager
325 South Lake Avenue, Suite 700
Duluth, MN 55802

Phone: (218) 529-7141

Email: Icarney@barr.com





Attachment B

Material Management Documentation





SITE TICKET GRID WEIGHMASTER
Shamrock Landfill o1 00100426 LANDFILL ALEXUS P
761 Minnesota 45 DATE IN DATE OUT | TIMEIN [TIME OUT)  VEHICLE ROLL OFF
Cloquet, MN 55720 INBOUND CHARGE

10/17/22 |10/17/22 ©9:59 16:11 KUN129 19-0020-02

002708 LAKEHEAD CONSTRUCTORS INC
3801 WINTER ST

SUPERIOR WI 54880-5560 t 19-0020-02 VIN: 4380PRA-WI-5AXLES
o -
Scale 1 Gross Wt. 56560 LB
Scale 1 Tare Wt. 29640 LB
Net Weight 26920 1B
/ By UNIT DESCRIPTION RATE EXTENSION FEE TOTAL
13.46 TON |Industrial/ton
TENDERED

Generator: HUSKY ENERGY/SUPERIOR REFINING CHANGE
Address: 2407 STINSON AVE
City/sT: SUPERIOR, WI 54880 CHECK NO.
Manifest: 2414
SKB-WOL 4410 SIGNATURE S ——

SITE TICKET GRID WEIGHMASTER
Shamrock Landfill 01 00100426 LANDFILL ALEXUS P
761 Minnesota 45 DATEIN | DATE GUT | TIME IN [TIME GUT  VEHICLE ROLL OFF
Cloquet, MN 55720 INBOUND CHARGE

10/17/22 10/17/22 ©9:59 10:11 KUN129 19-0020-92

002708 LAKEHEAD CONSTRUCTORS INC
3801 WINTER ST

SUPERIOR WI 54880-5560 i 19-0020-02 VIN: 4380PRA-WI-5AXLES /}
-
Scale 1 Gross Wt. 56560 LB
Scale 1 Tare Wt. 29640 LB
Net Weight 26920 LB

QTY. URNIT DESCRIPTION BATE EXTENSION FEE TOTAL

13.46 TON Industrial/ton
TENDERED

Generator: HUSKY ENERGY/SUPERIOR REFINING CHANGE
Address: 2407 STINSON AVE
City/ST: SUPERIOR, WI 54880 CHECK NO.
Manifest: 2414

41 SIGNATURE -

SKR-WT 4






] Shamrock
W,Wmm Non Hazardous Industrial Waste Landfill 2414

. . . 1. Generator's US EPA ID No. {if any) 2, Page 1 of page(s)
A Shipping Manifest DL Ll
3. Generator's Name and Facility Address Mailing Address
Husky Energy/Superior Refining Co Husky Energy/Superior Refining Co
2407 Stinson Ave 2407 Stinson Ave
Superior, Wl 64880 Superior, Wi 54880
4. Generator's Phone: (715) 817-6621 Fax:
5. Transporter 1 Company Name
6. Transporter 2 Company Name
Phone:
7. Designated Facility Name and Site Address Shamrock Environmental, LLC
761 MN Highway 45
Cloquet, MN 55720 Phone: 218-878-0112
8. U.S. DOT Description (including Proper Shipping Name) 9, Containers 10. 11. 12,
Total Unit Waste Profile
v No. Type Quantity Wt/Vol Sheet#
G a.
E Non Hazardous Industrial Waste
N (PETROLEUM IMPACTED SOIL)
E
R b.
A
T
(o]
R C.
A
d.
15 dditional Descriptions for Materials Listed Above (indicate waste stream Approval # below) 14. Special Handling Procedures for Wastes Listed Above
a. C}J«_ CL19-0020-02 PETROLEUM IMPACTED SOIL
{4 beCL
c.CL
d.CL
15. Special Handling Instructions and Additional Information Office Use Qnl
Emergency Contact:  Eric Gruber 507-351-4116 Load# _LL ]
16. GENERATOR'’S CERTIFICATION: | hereby declare that the contents of this consignment are fully and accurately described above by
proper shipping name and are classified, packed, marked, and labeled, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport by highway
according to applicable international and national government regulations.
Printed/Typed Name "<, z v F ] \ Signature . Mont Day Year
TAU L [\,MJ/L‘
4 oy ABL_ : o/l Nin 1)
; 17. Transporter 1 Acknowledged of Receipt of Materials
A Printed/Typed Name ) Slgnature/ Month Da Ye
N \ ear
s oy BA S@&*Lew/kum?{ ag(//g/ L /101 /1D <2
o | 18. Transporter 2 Acknowledgement of Receipt of f Materials
R
'é Printed/Typed Name Slgnature Month Day Year
R N T I N
19. Discrepancy Indication Space
F
A
o]
1
L .
1 e
T | 20. Facility Owner or Operator: Certification of re}cye/lgmof non- hazardous mate /nals coveged by th|SzMan|fest excg,\pt as noted in item 19.
Y 7 i 3
Printed/Typed Name Janet Baldug./{ A1/xus Phillip ;Slgnaturef \// . %‘3
el 1 %, ;«,w-/ rk 3
White - Return to Generator " Canary - Facility Copy |
Pink - Transporter ‘5 Goldenrod - Generator Copy

CL19-0020-02






Shamrock Landfill
761 Minnesota 45

Cloquet, MN 55720 INBOUND CHARGE

LAKEHEAD CONSTRUCTORS INC
3801 WINTER ST

002708

SITE TICKET GRID WEIGHMASTER \

%

01 00100500 LANDFILL ALEXUS P |

DATE IN DATE QUT | TIME IN |TIME QUT YEHICLE ROLL OFF !
10/18/22 11e/18/22 ©8:32 ©8:32 uae6 19-0020-02

T171927-WI-5AXLES

SUPERIOR WI 54880-5560 ! 19-0020-02 VIN:
R
Scale 1 Gross Wt. 57400 LB
Stored Tare Wt. 29680 LB
Net Weight 27720 1B
arv. UNIT DESCRIPTION RATE EXTENSION FEE TOTAL
13.86 TON |Industrial/ton
TENDEEED
Generator: HUSKY ENERGY/SUPERIOR REFINING CHANGE
Address: 2407 STINSON AVE
City/ST: SUPERIOR, WI 54880 CHECK NO.
Manifest: 2205 .
SKB-WCl 4410 SIGNATURE S
SITE TICKET GRID WEIGHMASTER
Shamrock Landfill 01 00100500 LANDFILL ALEXUS P
761 Minnesota 45 DATE IN DATE GUT | TIME IN [TIME OUT VEHICLE ROL
Cloquet, MN 55720 INBOUND CHARGE LOFF
10/18/22 110/18/22 08:32 ©8:32 u4e6e 19-0020-02

002708 LAKEHEAD CONSTRUCTORS INC
3801 WINTER ST

SUPERIOR WI 54880-5560 19-0020-02 VIN: T171927-WI-5AXLES
Scale 1 Gross Wt. 57400 LB
Stored Tare Wt. 29680 LB
Net Weight 27720 LB
/ Qary, LUNIT DESCRIPTION RATE EXTENSION FEE TOTAL
13.86 TON |Industrial/ton
TENDERED
Generator: HUSKY ENERGY/SUPERIOR REFINING CHANGE
Address: 2407 STINSON AVE
City/ST: SUPERIOR, WI 54886 - CHECKNG.
Manifest: 2205 -

QR A 4480

SIGKATURE






- Non Hazardous Industrial Waste

Shamrock
Landfill

2205

ENVIRONMENTAL
. . . 1. Generator’s US EPA ID No. (if any) 2, Page 1 of page(s)
A Shipping Manifest L o
3. Generator’s Name and Faclility Address Mailing Address
Husky Energy/Superior Refining Co Husky Energy/Superior Refining Co
2407 Stinson Ave 2407 Stinson Ave
Superior, Wl 64880 Superior, WI 54880
4, Generator’s Phone: (715) 817-6621 Fax:
5. Transporter 1 Company Name
ol cen 6
6. Transporter 2 Company Name
Phone:
7. Desi d Facili ite Add ;
esignated Facility Name and Site ress Shamrock Env1ronmental, LLC
761 MN Highway 45
Cloquet, MN 55720 Phone: 218-878-0112
8. U.S. DOT Description (including Proper Shipping Name) 9. Containers 10, 11, 12,
Total Unit Waste Profile
v No. Type Quantity Wit/Vol Sheet#
G a.
E Non Hazardous Industrial Waste
N (PETROLEUM IMPACTED SOIL)
E
R b.
A
T
(o]
R C.
A
d.
= A"13:, Additional Descriptions for Materials Listed Above (indicate waste stream Approval # below) 14. Special Handling Procedures for Wastes Listed Above
a. QL CL19-0020-02 PETROLEUM IMPACTED SOIL
b CL
c.CL
d.CL

15, Special Handling Instructions and Additional Information
Emergency Contact:  Eric Gruber 507-351-4116

Office Use
Load #

Vs

according to applicable international and national government regulations.

16. GENERATOR’S CERTIFICATION: | hereby declare that the contents of this conSIgnment are fully and accurately described above by
proper shipping name and are classified, packed, marked, and labeled, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport by highway

ed/Typed Name Sign Month  Day Year
\ g Oup.ec JZM@%M /Lo V122
; 17. Transporter 1 Acknowledged of Rbceipt of Materials
A Printed/Typed Ngme Signatur: M Month Da Ye ;
S S il % 2
s| Kb pu fe— L L (1 ¥12
o | 18. Transporter 2 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Materials !
R
'é Printed/Typed Name Signature Month Day Year
R N R IS Y
19. Discrepancy Indication Space
F
A
c
I
L
1 —
T | 20. Facility Owner or Operator: Certification of rece:pt of non -hazardous matena|s c?overed by this Manifest except as noted in item 19.
Y e S

Printed/Typed Name

gnatt{/}é p %}

Janet Ba{l/d'a’é/gr Alexus Phillip

H ",

Y T P

e
RS
T

White - Return to Generator

S———

Pink - Transporter
CL19-0020-02

Cana%§ Facility Copy :&

Y\ Goldenrod - Generator Copy
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From: Pearson, Joseph

To: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR

Subject: RE: Superior Refinery 10/17/2022 Spill Number
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 10:17:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is|
safe.

Thank you Jeff!

Joseph Pearson, PG

Environmental Advisor - Remediation, Waste & Wetlands
Environmental - Superior Refinery

Downstream

Cell: 1.763.218.9982

Joseph.Pearson@cenovus.com

Superior, Wisconsin

cenovus

F N FRSYF

From: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR <jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 10:16 AM

To: Pearson, Joseph <Joseph.Pearson@cenovus.com>

Subject: RE: Superior Refinery 10/17/2022 Spill Number

Hi Joe,

Sorry for the delay, I've been out of the office.
The SERTs #is 20221017N0O16-1.

Thanks

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jeff Paddock
Phone: 715-828-8544
Jeffrey.Paddock@Wisconsin.gov

From: Pearson, Joseph <Joseph.Pearson@cenovus.com>
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 10:51 AM

To: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR <jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Superior Refinery 10/17/2022 Spill Number


mailto:Joseph.Pearson@cenovus.com
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Good morning Jeff,

Would you be able to provide the spill number from the spill that was reported on 10/17/22 at the
Superior Refinery?
We just buttoning up a report and want to include the number for reference.

Thank you,
Joe

Joseph Pearson, PG

Environmental Advisor - Remediation, Waste & Wetlands
Environmental - Superior Refinery

Downstream

Cell: 1.763.218.9982

Joseph.Pearson@cenovus.com

Superior, Wisconsin

cenovus

F N F R A&

This email communication and any files transmitted with it may contain
confidential and or proprietary information and is provided for the use of the
intended recipient only. Any review, retransmission or dissemination of this
information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
receive this email in error, please contact the sender and delete this
communication and any copies immediately. Thank you.
http://www.cenovus.com

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
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1hoVuB1JMNY2Hj7Af18P7v2-1dp0QZJtbc8YbR2pPhloLx3ztUDP1RlmsQzgyrWGEzM-kLs-EtCOi71j2Kdo42WFbPmns31Ick3Sz0hQYDKPqHG2cYv6LYjFBiFWzET0EZg4-QkeDRSlqyTfPI8IED3do0FMLV8bKHpYImGHpbTKmROyfGBWgG7641Kiuvxvlslc9sMIQ8Zb9mZyhneTnH2lBAm8KqRoB1iWLI5wCtbpoTgt-o7mIDb9vtcPTcv8S6mPWlKCuoOYVDz-2toZOIeJlkvTjJre24f_wutDdmO7-KEm0-UIhNE8noOFM7zAO/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cenovus.com

	11.21.2022 - SRC Mobile Equipment Discharge NFA (SERTs # 20221017NO16-1)
	11.2.2022 - RE_ Superior Refinery 10_17_2022 Spill Number

